
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:09 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Weekly Activity

Liane,

Oops....I forgot to cc and Steve you in the weekly update...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 10:47 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Weekly Activity

George,

Items to include for the Governor's report:

Activities completed the week of Thanksgiving and last week are as follows:

- Stand-by Operations letter completed and sent to the city of Flint (November 24, 2015).
- participated in conference call with the EPA Task Force (U.S. EPA Flint Task Force) regarding their preliminary corrosion control assessment for the city of Flint (November 24, 2015).
- Followed up with the city on the status of installation of corrosion control treatment. Pumps were installed on 11/30. Pump controls and final preparation of the treatment room are to be completed (week of 11/30). Start-up of the corrosion control system is expected during the week of 12/7.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817